Appointment:

From: Redacted

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);
'denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov' (denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Lunch: Brian and Denise Tyrrell, 12:00

Location: Boulevard--meet there at noon
Start: 2/22/2012 12:00:00 PM
End: 2/22/2012 1:30:00 PM

Denise - change of venue. You are now meeting at Boulevard. Please
meet in the restaurant at noon.

Your Reservation is Confirmed petaiss »

Boulevard on Wednesday, February 22, 2012 5t 12:00 PM for 2

1 Mission St.
San Francisco, CA 94105

® Cross Street: Steuart St
® Phone: (415) 543-6084
® Dress Code: Business Casual

From: Tyrrell, Denise [ mailto:denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 2:14 PM

[Redacted |

Subject: RE: Lunch: Brian and Denise Tyrrell

That would be perfect for me. | will need Brian to pick the spot. 'm not overly familiar since I'm
headquartered in LA.

Denise Tyrrell
Southern California Representative
California Public Utilities Commission

320 W. 4th St, Suite 500

SB GT&S 0251452


mailto:denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov

Los Angeles, CA. 90013

(213) 576-7064

From: ‘Redacted
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 2:13 PM

To: Tyrrell, Denise
Subject: Lunch: Brian and Denise Tyrrell

Hi Tyrrell - Brian is free to have lunch on 2/22. Does that work for you? Noon.

SB GT&S 0251453



